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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) )

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye Wui@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September, 2018 9:09 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Admin A; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: Your ref.: CS3/AIG18003476/SD3E2; OQur ref.: 26464158255G-003; Accident
involving SKC 5224S and SLH 1558S on 21 Feb 2018

Attachments: Survey Report - 26464158255G003.pdf; Survey Report - 26464158255G003 - Photo

2.pdf; Survey Report - 26464158255SG003 - Photo 1.pdf

Dear Sirs,
Please assist to conduct physical re-inspection of TP vehicle.
Enclosed herewith TP survey report.

Please acknowledge this email and reply to kelly from Teo Keng Siang.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijye. Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
capies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from ifs use

From: Kelly Cheng [mailto:kelly.cheng@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Subject: Re: Your ref.: TKS/H600-ACC-40241.18/kc; Our ref.: 26464158255G-003; Accident involving SKC 5224S
and SLH 1558S on 21 Feb 2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shawn,
We refer to your email dated 23 May 2018.

Kindly note that arrangements have been made for you to re-inspect our client's vehicle SKC 5224 S. The details of the re-
inspection are as follows:-



Date/Time: .

17 September 2018 (Monday) @
12:00PM

Venue/Location:

NUS Carpark 2A
Person In-Charge: Ms Lynn
Contact: 9459 2885

Remarks:

Please call our client upon reaching

Kindly confirm the same and arrange for your In-House-Surveyor to attend punctually.

Please let us have your proposed offer within 14 days from the date of re-inspection.

Thank you!

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any

way from its use.
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Adjuster Report - Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 1995071088,

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/AIG18003476/SD3E2

Date: 23/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Policy No:
wiaimant Vehicle sy cs224s Insured Vehicle No :  SLH1558S
Date of Loss 21/02/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 26464158255G
RIPTI 1 TIFICATI F
Reg No SKC5224S
Make & Model BMW 3181, 2.0 (A) Engine No: A2481950N46B20BZ
Reg. Date: 06/09/2011 (Man. Year 2011) Chassis No: WBAPF72050FG90294
Colour Grey Odometer: 154125 km
Engine Capacity: 1995 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 235/35Z R19 Rear Tyre Size: 265/30Z R19
Front Left Side: Michelin 6§ mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’'s ~ Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 22/02/2018
Date Inspected: 23/02/2018 Inspected At Hendon Automotive (HQ)
280 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK
ES5, #01-19 HARVEST @ WOODLANDS
Singapore 757322
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days
Adjuster: Sebastian Yeang Wai Keen Manager: Nivitha Govindasamy

NOTE This report represents our findings at the tme and place of mspecton staled herein Such inspechon has been camed out to the best of our
knowledge and abiiity but any other hability under any other circumstances (s hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuscaction=gen_... 23/4/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 0.00F *F
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 0.00F *“F
3 1 *"REAR BUMPER RETAINER Damaged 0.00F “F
4 1 “REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 0.00F *F
5 1 *REAR BUMPER BEAM Dented 0.00F *F
6 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER Dented 0.00F *F
7 1 “REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 0.00F “-F
8 1 “REAR LH TAILLAMP Scratched 0.00F *-F
9 1 *BOOTLID Repair 0.00F *F
10 1 *BOOTLID LOCK Dented 0.00F *-F
F=Franchsse pan
Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 23/4/2018



Adjuster Report ¢

Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
L Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. j

< END OF ESTIMATES >



Treasure Appraisal Services

8 Joo Chiat Place Singapore 427743
HP: (65) 9833 1618 Fax: (65) 6747 1017 E

Email: treasureappraisal@gmail.com
Reg No: 53218791A

VEHICLE ASSESSMENT REPORT

Report No  : T-HD-180221/52245
Date : 02-Mar-18

REFERENCE

Assigned By : Kamal Bin Yacob

Name of Workshop : Hendon Automotive Pte Ltd

Place of Inspection : 280 Woodlands Industrial Park E5 #01-19 Harvest @ Woodlands Singapore 757322
Date of Assignment : 21-Feb-18

Date of Accident : 21-Feb-18

Date of Inspection : 21-Feb-18

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Reg No : SKC 5224 S Chassis No : WBAPF72050FG90294
Year of Reg : Sep-11 Odometer/km : 154125

Make/Model : B.M.W. 318I Engine No : A2481950N46B20BZ
Vehicle Colour : Grey Engine Capacity : 1995 ¢ce

Vehicle Type : Luxury Sedan Transmission Type : Auto

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF VEHICLE (STATIC TESTS ONLY)

General Condition : Good

Body Paint Work : Good Footbrake . Serviceable
Steering : Serviceable Handbrake : Serviceable
Front Undercarriage : Serviceable Rear Undercarriage : Serviceable
TIRES CONDITION Tire Brand Size Tread Balance
Front RH : Michelin : 235/35 R19 : 60%
Rear RH : Michelin : 265/30 R19 ] 70%
Front LH : Michelin - 235/35R19 : 60%
Rear LH : Michelin : 265/30 R19 : 70%
Road Wheels Type : Sport Rim

Note: The above percentages represent the estimated remaining balance of the tire treads in mm.

* Denotes damaged components.

SYNOPSIS OF DAMAGES
At the time of survey, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the rear portions.

For further detail of the damages, please refer to our schedule and 118 pcs of surveyed photograph
attached.
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Treasure Appraisal Services

9 Joo Chiat Place Singapore 427743
HP: (65) 9833 1618 Fax: (65) 6747 1017 .

Email: treasureappraisal@gmail.com
Reg No: 53218791A

RECOMMENDATIONS

We referred to your instruction to appraise the above vehicle SKC 5224 S on 21-Feb-18 and in the
accordance, we have carried out a physical assessment at your appointed workshop.

A static inspection was carried out and report is enclosed for your reference. The estimated repair cost
submitted by the repairer for SGD 8,271.90 as per attached schedule has been scrutinised and
revised by us against the actual damages found on the vehicle and we recommended the replacements
and rectifications accordingly.

The repair cost has been revised to SGD 6,730.25 and therefore in the consideration of the repairer
giving a further 20% even discount, it was agreed that the repairs to be carried out at a contractual lump
sum of SGD 5,400.00 nett.

In such event, the repairer shall has the prerogative to either use new, OEM, re-conditioned parts and/or
repair any damaged body parts that the repairer is confident and capable of repairing as long as the
vehicle is put on the road in its pre-accident and road worthy condition and to the entire satisfaction of
the owner.

Under normal circumstances, the estimated period of repairs is Seven (7) working days.

Pursuant to your instructions, we have NOT AUTHORISED to carry out the repairs on your behalf and we
are submitting this report for your consideration.

This survey and/or appraisement was carried out to the best of our knowledge, ability and on a "STRICTLY
WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis to any party concern.

We are reverting the matter to you for your discretion.

The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection. Any discrepancies or unseen damage/s should be notified to the company within
Fourteen (14) days from the date thereof. Otherwise, the revised amount should deem to be valid.

This report is strictly confidential and is given for the use of client and their authorised assigned agent and any disclosure or publication
of it or part or whole shall be the responsibility of such person and no liability shall be attached to TREASURE APPRAISAL SERVICES

thereof.
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- Treasure Appraisal Services

9 Joo Chiat Place Singapore 427743

HP: (65) 8833 1618 Fax: (65) 6747 1017
Email: treasureappraisal@gmail.com

Reg No: 53218791A

==

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Vehicle Registration No: SKC 5224 S Report No:  T-HD-180221/52245
Repairer's Our
S/N Descriptions Condition Qty Estimate pr——
LIST ITEMS
1 Rear bumper cover Damaged 1pc $ 1,035.00 $ 1,035.00
2 Rear bumper cover tow hook cover Necessary 1pc $ 20.00 S 20.00
3 Rear bumper lower cover Damaged 1pc § 386.00 S 386.00
4 Rear bumper clip Necessary 1set § 25.00 ) 25.00
5 Reverse sensor assy Damaged 2pcs S 864.00 S 432.00
6 Rear bumper upper center support pad Damaged 1pc § 55.00 S 55.00
7 Rear RH bumper side retainer bracket Damaged 1pc § 45.00 S 45.00
8 Rear LH bumper side retainer bracket Damaged 1pc § 45.00 S 45.00
9 Rear bumper reinforcement Damaged 1pc § 415.00 S 415.00
10 RH tail lamp lower bracket Necessary 1pc § 135.00 ) 135.00
11 LH tail lamp lower bracket Necessary 1pc $ 135.00 S 135.00
12 Rear end panel Damaged 1pc § 770.00 S 770.00 -~
13 Rear end panel garnish Reusable 1pc § 75.00 S -
14 Trunk lid panel Damaged 1pc $§ 1,090.00 $ 1,090.00
15 Trunk lid symbol emblem Necessary 1pc $S 60.00 S 60.00
16 Trunk lid "318i" emblem Necessary 1pc § 47.00 S 47.00
S 5,202.00 S  4,695.00
Less Discount: 5% § 260.10 S 234.75
List Parts Sub-Total : S 4,941.90 S 4,460.25
Parts Total : S 4,941.90 S 4,460.25
; Repairer's Our
o aniond Fighons Estimate Assessment
1 Diagnose, replace and/or repair to rectify rear electrical S 60.00 S 40.00
system for proper functioning.
2 Transfer boot lid / tailgate mechanism and wiring assy to S 150.00 S 80.00 ~
facilitate body repairs.
3 Dismantle, replace and/or re-install reverse sensor assy and S 150.00 S 80.00
rectify for proper functioning.
4 Dismantle and re-install rear interior upholstery; trimming S 200.00 S 180.00
and garnish/es to facilitate body repairs.
5 To carry out accident body repairs; dismantle vehicle body S 1,250.00 $ 1,000.00

part/s, dismember affected damaged body panel/s, replace
and/or repair, re-construction, weld to re-join and re-align
vehicle body structures to pre-accident condition.
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
S/N Labour Descriptions Estimate . 2l
6 To furnish, putty, sanding, masking, prepare paint mixture S 1,250.00 S 750.00
& toning, complete cleaning, spray paint, polishing and
waxing on affected areas.
7 To furnish and apply under-sealing & rust proofing coats on S 150.00 ) 80.00 -7
accident affected area.
8 Conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and water $ 120.00 $ 60.00
sealing. _
Labour Total : S 3,330.00 S 2,270.00

Parts & Labour Total : T 8,271.90 S  6,730.25

Note: The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at our adjusted amount of SGD 5,400.00 ona
*Contractual Lump Sum Basis corresponding to supply of all parts, labour and spray painting charges.

N.B: *Under Contractual Lump Sum Basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative to either use new, OEM,
re-conditioned parts and/or repair any damaged body parts that the repairer is confident and capable of
repairing as long as the vehicle is put on the road in its pre-accident and road worthy condition and to the
entire satisfaction of the owner.

Under normal circumstances, the estimated period of repairs is Seven (7) working days. Pursuant
to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORISED the repairs on your behalf.

Page 2 of 2



N ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
BedE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CS3/AIG18003476/T1rbe2-1
e NN
CHARTIS BUILDING Date : 04-10-2018
SINGAPORE 079120
Code: AIG
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SLH 15588 Veh. Inspected SKC 52245
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 26464158255G-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  SHAWN WUI Assign Date 12/09/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.M.W.318| c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WBAPF72050FG90294 Colour GREY
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
<) Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/35R19 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/35R19 MICHELIN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [265/30 R19 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |265/30 R19 MICHELIN 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/02/2018 Inspection Date 17/09/2018
Survey held at NUS CARPARK 2A
Repairer HENDON AUTOMOTIVE
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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s/

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKC 52248

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop?sy)) (SJ)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER COVER REPLACED 1,035.00 1,035.00
1|REAR BUMPER COVER TOW HOOK COVER REPLACED 20.00 20.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER REPLACED 386.00 386.00
1|REAR BUMPER CLIP REPLACED 25.00 25.00
2|REVERSE SENSOR ASSY REPLACED 864.00 432.00
1|REAR BUMPER UPPER CENTER SUPPORT PAD REPLACED 55.00 55.00
1|REAR RH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER BRACKET REPLACED 45.00 45.00
1|REAR LH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER BRACKET REPLACED 45.00 45.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REPLACED 415.00 415.00
1|RH TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET REPLACED 135.00 135.00
1|LH TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET REPLACED 135.00 135.00
1|REAR END PANEL REPAIRED SEE 770.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH REUSABLE 75.00 .
1|TRUNK LID PANEL REPAIRED SEE 1,090.00 -
LABOUR
1|TRUNK LID SYMBOL EMBLEM REPLACED 60.00 60.00
1|TRUNK LID "318I" EMBLEM REPLACED 47.00 47.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -260.10 -141.75
4,941.90 2,693.25
LABOUR
DIAGNOSE, REPLACE AND / OR REPAIR REAR 60.00 30.00
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
TRANSFER BOOT LID / TAILGATE MECHANISM AND NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
WIRING ASSY TO FACILITATE BODY REPAIRS.
DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND / OR RE-INSTALL REVERSE 150.00 30.00
SENSOR ASSY AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER
FUNCTIONING.
DISMANTLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR INTERIOR 200.00 60.00

UPHOLSTERY; TRIMMING AND GARNISH/ES TO
FACILITATE BODY REPAIRS.

Report Ref No. CS3/AIG18003476/T 1rbe2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
oy P Workshop $)|  ($)
TO CARRY OUT ACCIDENT BODY REPAIRS; DISMANTLE 1,250.00 700.00
VEHICLE BODY PART/S, DISMEMBER AFFECTED
DAMAGED BODY PANEL/S, REPLACE AND / OR REPAIR,
RE-CONSTRUCTION, WELD TO RE-JOIN AND RE-ALIGN
VEHICLE BODY STRUCTURES TO PRE-ACCIDENT
CONDITION. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL AND TRUNK LID PANEL.
TO FURNISH, PUTTY, SANDING, MASKING, PREPARE 1,250.00 700.00
PAINT MISTURE & TONING, COMPLETE CLEANING,
SPRAY PAINT, POLISHING AND WAXING ON AFFECTED
AREAS.
TO FURNISH AND APPLY UNDER-SEALING & RUST 150.00 60.00
PROOFING COSTS ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA.
CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE 120.00 30.00
PROPER AIR AND WATER SEALING.
3,330.00 1,610.00

GRAND TOTAL 8,271.90 4,303.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,400.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/AIG18003476/T1rbe2-1

toubits

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

07.Q.

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

on the Report wholly ©

Licensed Appraiser

n part. Any third par

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




